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The General Manager 

Hornsby Shire Council 

PO Box 37  

HORNSBY  NSW  1630 

 

 

 

Attn: Cassandra Williams 

cmwilliams@hornsby.nsw.gov.au 

Contact: John Galea 

Phone: 88387520

Fax: 02 88387554

Email: john.galea@dpi.nsw.gov.au

    Our ref:10ERM2015/1127  

             Your Ref: DA2014/1380   

08/05/2017

Dear Casandra, 

 

Re: DA2014/1380 Issue of DPI Water GTA for Proposed Extractive Industry - 97 

& 113 Old Telegraph Road Maroota 

 

I refer to a previous letter sent by the Department of Primary Industries Water (DPI 

Water) to the Council on 3 March 2016 regarding the above Development Application 

(DA). Due to a misunderstanding of the Department’s requirements for an 

Environmental Impact Statement, some of the matters that needed to be assessed 

were not done so fully and additional reports had to be provided. 

DPI Water has met with the proponents on several occasions and has assessed the 

supplementary report "PF Formation Aquifer Interference Report, Land & Water 

Impact Statement for Sand Extraction Proposal (Lot 1&2 in DP 732708) Old 

Telegraph Rd, Maroota, NSW” (Earth2Water, 11 January 2017). DPI Water is now in 

a position to issue General Terms of Approval (GTA) for DA2014/1380. 

The GTA for DA2014/1380 are listed in Attachment A, 

Should you have any further enquiries about this matter please contact John Galea 

on john.galea@dpi.nsw.gov.au or telephone number (02) 8838 7520. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

Irene Zinger 
Regional Manager - Metro  
Water Regulation, DPI Water 

cc: Stuart Withington, Department of Planning NSW Stuart.Withington@planning.nsw.gov.au 
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Attachment A 

General Terms of Approval 

 

1. The combined estimated of average annual usage of 10 ML/year needs to 

be proportioned between the two groundwater sources: 

•  Sydney Basin Central Groundwater Source, and 

•  Maroota Tertiary Sands Groundwater Source,  

in the Water Sharing Plan for Greater Metropolitan Region Groundwater 

Sources 2011.  

2.  The monitoring and mitigation strategy must be enhanced to ensure 

compliance with the proposed minimum 2 m buffer above the wet weather 

"inferred" regional groundwater table, defined in the above mentioned 

report, Section 2.1 Project Amendments (Figures 4 and 5). 

3. Should extraction of groundwater be undertaken for quarrying activities 

from the eastern dam, which is inferred to be into the regional water table, 

an additional groundwater licence will be required from the Sydney Basin 

Central Groundwater Source. 

4. The proponent must acquire a suitable water access licence to account for 

the volume greater than the maximum harvestable right for the dam to be 

built on site. Council must not sign off final rehabilitation approval unless 

the proponent holds a water access licence with the appropriate share 

entitlement.  

 

End of Attachment A 












	

